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Hello Chris 
 
The points mentioned below are an accurate record of our discussions / agreements. 
 
We looked at all the alternatives to avoid the need for a surface water pumping station but unfortunately this proved fruitless. 
 
The reason that the discharge point is downstream of the hydrobrake is to ensure that we don t interfere with the drainage on the 
adjacent site  
 
 
Thanks 
 
Graham Perry 
Development Engineer 
Developer Services and Planning 
Business Operations 
United Utilities  
T: 01925 679405 (internal 79405) 
unitedutilities.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lees Roxburgh [mailto:office@leesroxburgh.co.uk]  
Sent: 23 September 2014 09:06 
To: Perry, Graham 
Subject: 5538 - Hayhurst Rd, Whalley 
 
Morning Graham, 
 
Following on from your meeting with John Lees and referring to the attached appraisal layout could you please confirm by reply the 
following points agreed at the meeting: 
 
Maximum surface water discharge rates 29l/s for the 1:30yr event and 35l/s for the 1:100yr event. 
 
Surface Water rising main to continue within Hayhurst Road, with a small section of gravity sewer prior to the point of connection, 
downstream of the existing flow control manhole reference 3608. 
 
Foul rising main to connect to the combined system within the site entrance via a small section of gravity sewer. 
 
Foul and Surface Water pump stations will be adopted by United Utilities. 
 
We trust the above is all in order, and would be grateful if you confirm by return.  
 
Regards 
 
Chris Bennett 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                            
 
LEES ROXBURGH Ltd, The Genesis Centre, Science Park South, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3 7BH 
Tel: 01925 812 898, Fax: 01925 838 864, Email: office@leesroxburgh.co.uk, Web Site: www.leesroxburgh.co.uk 
  
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee. 
If you are not the addressee please note that any unauthorised distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in 
it is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please telephone us immediately. 
 
EMGateway3.uuplc.co.uk made the following annotations 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only 
for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise 
be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message 
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender  
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You 
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any 
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor 
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, 
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being  
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of 
this message by a third party. 
  
United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere 
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey, 
Warrington, WA5 3LP 
Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020 
  
www.unitedutilities.com 
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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